
 

HIDEOUT, UTAH PLANNING COMMISSION 

 REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING 
December 16, 2021 

Agenda 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Commission of Hideout, Utah will hold its 

regularly scheduled meeting and public hearing electronically for the purposes and at the 

times as described below on Thursday, December 16, 2021 
 

This meeting will be an electronic meeting without an anchor location pursuant to Planning Commission Chair 

Anthony Matyszczyk’s December 8, 2021 No Anchor Site determination letter. 
 

All public meetings are available via ZOOM conference call and net meeting.  

Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows: 

Meeting URL:        https://zoom.us/j/4356594739   To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408 638 0986 

          Meeting ID:          435 659 4739 

YouTube Live Channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/ 
 

    

Regular Meeting  
6:00 PM  

I.     Call to Order 

1. December 8, 2021 No Anchor Site Letter 

II.   Roll Call 

III.   Approval of Meeting Minutes 

IV.   Public Hearings 

1. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment to the 

Master Development Agreement for the Deer Springs Community 

2. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding the final KLAIM 

Phase 3 Subdivision 

3. Continued review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding 

Subdivision/Lot Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot 37 

4. Continued review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding 

Subdivision/Lot Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot R-3 

V.    Agenda Items 

1. Presentation and discussion of an initial concept plan of a planned community 

development project on the Salzman property 

2. Consideration of establishing the 2022 Planning Commission meeting schedule 

VI.  Meeting Adjournment 

 

 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during the meeting should notify the 

Mayor or Town Clerk at 435-659-4739 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/


File Attachments for Item:

1. December 8, 2021 No Anchor Site Letter



 December 8, 2021 

 

DETERMINATION REGARDING CONDUCTING TOWN OF HIDEOUT PUBLIC MEETINGS 

WITHOUT AN ANCHOR LOCATION 

 

The Planning Commission Chair of the Town of Hideout hereby determines that conducting a meeting 

with an anchor location presents a substantial risk to the health and safety of those who may be present 

at the anchor location pursuant to Utah Code section 52-4-207(5) and Hideout Town Ordinance 2020-03. 

The facts upon which this determination is based include: The seven-day rolling percent and number of 

positive COVID-19 cases in Utah has been over 15.72% of those tested since December 2, 2021. The seven-

day average number of positive cases has been, on average, 1415 per day since December 7, 2021.  

This meeting will not have a physical anchor location. All participants will connect remotely. All public 

meetings are available via YouTube Live Stream on the Hideout, Utah YouTube channel at: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/  

Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows:  

Meeting URL: https://zoom.us/j/4356594739    

To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408-638-0986   

Meeting ID: 435 659 4739 

Additionally, comments may be emailed to hideoututah@hideoututah.gov. Emailed comments received 

prior to the scheduled meeting will be entered into public record. 

This determination will expire in 30 days on January 7, 2022.  

      

 BY: 

 

____________________________ 

Tony Matyszczyk,  

Planning Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________   

Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/
https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
mailto:hideoututah@hideoututah.gov


File Attachments for Item:

1. November 18, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT



 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 of 6 November 18, 2021 
 

 1 

Minutes 2 

Town of Hideout 3 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting and Public Hearing 4 

November 18, 2021 5 

6:00 PM 6 
 7 
 8 

The Planning Commission of Hideout, Wasatch County, Utah met in Regular Meeting and Public Hearing 9 
on November 18, 2021 at 6:00 PM electronically via Zoom meeting due to the ongoing COVID-19 10 
pandemic. 11 
 12 
Regular Meeting 13 
I.     Call to Order 14 

Chair Matyszczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and read the current No Anchor Site letter in its 15 
entirety. All attendees were present electronically. 16 

 17 

II.   Roll Call 18 

PRESENT:                    Chair Tony Matyszczyk 19 
Commissioner Rachel Cooper (alternate) 20 

            Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky 21 
Commissioner Donna Turner 22 

                                           Commissioner Bruce Woelfle 23 
  24 

                                               25 

EXCUSED:                        Commissioner Ryan Sapp     26 

  27 

STAFF PRESENT:            Thomas Eddington, Town Planner  28 
Polly McLean, Town Attorney 29 
Timm Dixon, Head of Public Works and Engineering  30 
Ryan Taylor, Town Engineer 31 
Alicia Fairbourne, Town Clerk 32 

             Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 33 
   34 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Nate Brockbank, Dillon Bliler, Mary Freeman, Jack Walkenhorst, 35 
Andrew Moran, Shari Jacobs and others who may not have signed in using proper names in Zoom. 36 

 37 

III.   Approval of Meeting Minutes 38 

There were no changes to the draft minutes of the October 21, 2021 Planning Commission meeting. 39 

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky made the motion to approve the October 21, 2021 Planning 40 
Commission Minutes. Commissioner Woelfle made the second. Voting Aye: Commissioners 41 
Tihansky and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. Abstaining: Chair Matyszczyk, Commissioners 42 

Turner and Cooper. The motion carried.  43 



 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 6 November 18, 2021 
 

 1 

IV.   Public Hearings 2 

1. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding the final Lakeview 3 
Estates Subdivision 4 

Mr. Thomas Eddington, Town Planner, provided an overview and noted Lakeview Estates was 5 
previously approved in October 2020, but the developer missed the six-month deadline to record 6 
the plat so was requesting an extension at this time. He noted while the subdivision was vested 7 
under the prior town code, the developer had agreed to meet various provisions of the new town 8 
code as adopted in 2021. Mr. Eddington highlighted several items where the developer had met or 9 
exceeded the new town code including open space requirements, density, building heights and 10 
design variety.  11 

Regarding road widths, Mr. Eddington noted the developer met the current code requirements for 12 
26-feet of pavement. Town Engineer Ryan Taylor confirmed drain and storm water standards had 13 
also been met. 14 

Mr. Eddington noted open space requirements had not been specified under the prior code but the 15 
developer was including over eight acres of open space in the community. He also stated there was 16 
no change in layout of the site plan since the original approval. 17 

Mr. Eddington discussed the deed restrictions included in the Staff Report which limited building 18 
heights to 35-feet and required varying setbacks and building facades throughout the subdivision. 19 
He also noted several retaining walls which had been eliminated or reduced so that front setbacks 20 
for certain units had been reduced from 30-35 feet to 20-25 feet. He noted the amendment to the 21 
deed restrictions regarding variances on the retaining walls should be forwarded to Town Council 22 
for formal approval. 23 

Chair Matyszczyk asked if a positive recommendation to Town Council for this subdivision should 24 
include a caveat regarding the amendment of deed restrictions as discussed. Mr. Eddington 25 
responded yes, this was the Staff’s recommendation. 26 

Commissioner Woelfle asked for clarification on the new retaining wall heights. Mr. Eddington 27 
responded most retaining walls were now less than ten feet with a few at twelve feet. The original 28 
plan included a three-tiered design which had been replaced with shorter sections. 29 

Commissioner Tihansky asked if the road construction in the development had commenced. Mr. 30 
Eddington responded some horizontal infrastructure had begun. Mr. Taylor added the developer 31 
had agreed to commence road construction “at risk” before the plat was recorded, but the road had 32 
been properly approved and permitted prior to commencement of road construction. 33 

Chair Matyszczyk opened the floor for public comment at 6:15 PM. Mr. Nate Brockbank, 34 
developer for Lakeview Estates, noted he had agreed to limit building heights for lots 224 and 225 35 
in order to ensure neighboring views were not negatively impacted. 36 

There being no further public comment, the public hearing was closed at 6:17 PM. 37 

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky made the motion to make a positive recommendation to the 38 
Town Council to approve the Lakeview Estates subdivision subject to the deed restriction caveats 39 
included in the Staff Report. Commissioner Woelfle made the second. Voting Aye: 40 
Commissioners Cooper, Matyszczyk, Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. The 41 
motion carried. 42 

 43 



 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 6 November 18, 2021 
 

2. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding the final Deer Waters 1 
Phase 4 Subdivision 2 

Mr. Eddington provided an overview and noted Deer Waters Phase 4 had been approved in 3 
conjunction with Phase 3 in April 2021. He noted the Phase 3 plat had been recorded, however 4 
Phase 4 was not recorded by the six-month deadline, so a new approval was being requested at this 5 
time. He noted there were no changes in the project layout which was subject to vested code. He 6 
added under the Master Development Agreement, a dedicated parcel along Shoreline Drive was to 7 
be deeded JSSD and added to the plat. The Planning Commission was being asked to consider a 8 
positive recommendation to the Town Council to approve the development. 9 

Commissioner Tihanksy asked about the park which had been included in the prior approval. Mr. 10 
Eddington responded the park was not required to be included on the plat but pointed out its 11 
location and noted it would be maintained by the Deer Waters Homeowners Association and allow 12 
for public use. 13 

Commissioner Turner asked about the width of Deer Bend Way which appeared to be narrower 14 
than other roads on the map. Mr. Taylor responded the road would meet the 26-foot pavement 15 
standards under the current town code and he would confirm the most current design was included 16 
in the signed plat. Mr. Brockbank, developer for Deer Springs, confirmed the road was built with 17 
26-feet of pavement. 18 

Commissioner Turner also asked about the units in the end lots. Mr. Brockbank noted he had 19 
reduced the number of lots at the Town's request and placed single family homes at the ends with 20 
town homes between them. He also noted the road had been approved at 22-feet but was built at 26-21 
feet of pavement per the new town code. 22 

Chair Matyszczyk opened the floor for public comment at 6:26 PM. There were no public 23 
comments and the public hearing was closed at 6:27 PM. 24 

Motion: Commissioner Woelfle made the motion to recommend approval of Deer Waters Phase 4 25 
to Town Council, per the Staff Report. Commissioner Tihansky made the second. Voting Aye: 26 
Commissioners Cooper, Matyszczyk, Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. The 27 
motion carried. 28 

 29 

3. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding Subdivision/Lot 30 
Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot 37 31 

Mr. Eddington discussed the requested subdivision amendment which sought to change the location 32 
of the driveway easement on Lot 37. He showed a diagram of the existing and proposed driveway 33 
locations and noted the existing plan included a shared driveway with the neighboring lot. The 34 
applicant was requesting a private driveway with a new easement. In response to a question from 35 
Commissioner Tihansky, he noted neither of the lots had been built. Mr. Andrew Moran, engineer 36 
working with the lot owner, discussed the request and answered several questions from the 37 
Commissioners regarding the slope of the proposed driveway location, home site, back out space, 38 
retaining walls and who was responsible for their ongoing maintenance. Mr. Timm Dixon, Head of 39 
Public Works and Engineering for the Town, requested additional information be included in the 40 
drawing regarding the angle and slope of the driveway relative to the road.  Mr. Dixon also had 41 
questions regarding retaining wall and drainage on the plan. After further discussion, the 42 
Commissioners and Staff requested an updated plan to address the issues raised, as well as to invite 43 
the adjacent lot owner and Homeowners Association (HOA) to provide comment on the request. 44 

Chair Matyszczyk opened the floor for public comment at 6:46 PM. There being no comments, he 45 
closed the public hearing at 6:47 PM. 46 



 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 of 6 November 18, 2021 
 

The Commissioners requested the public hearing be continued to the next Planning Commission 1 
meeting and provide the HOA and adjacent property owner of Lot 36 with specific notice of the 2 
continued public hearing. 3 

Motion: Commissioner Woelfle moved to continue the discussion and public hearing regarding 4 
Subdivision/Lot Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot 37 to the December Planning Commission 5 
meeting. Commissioner Turner made the second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Cooper, Matyszczyk, 6 
Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried. 7 

 8 

4. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding Subdivision/Lot 9 
Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot R-3 10 

Mr. Eddington reviewed the request to change the existing driveway easement for this lot. He noted 11 
the developer had not built the adjacent road (Reflection Lane) as approved and it did not match the 12 
recorded plat. Mr. Taylor also noted the developer had not yet completed the water and sewer 13 
infrastructure in this subdivision and thus no home construction would be able to commence. It was 14 
also noted Lot 6 shown on the plat was not a buildable lot as the road had been constructed on 15 
it. Mr. Eddington discussed approval of this amendment as it was unrelated to the other issues 16 
surrounding the road and lots which did not conform to the subdivision’s recorded plat.  17 

It was noted these issues pre-dated the current Town staff, engineer and current Planning 18 
Commissioners who could not explain how the road had been built in contradiction to the recorded 19 
plat. Mr. Taylor stated he was not comfortable recommending this approval given the problems 20 
reflected in the subdivision plat.  The Commissioners also asked about the locations of the 21 
driveways and lot sizes of several other lots depicted on the plat. Mr. Taylor noted these other 22 
questions would need to be resolved separately from the applicant's request for the amendment 23 
under consideration. Town Attorney Polly McLean noted the subdivision and recorded plats 24 
preceded the current Town staff and administration. In response to a question from Commissioner 25 
Turner, Mr. Moran, engineer for the applicant, stated the applicant was an individual lot owner 26 
seeking to build a custom home on the site.  27 

Commissioner Woelfle asked about the small lot sizes of lots R1-R5 and their driveway locations. 28 
In response to a question from Commissioner Turner, Mr. Eddington stated these small lots had the 29 
same zoning as the rest of the subdivision. Mr. Eddington added it would be preferable to move 30 
several of the driveways in the subdivision plat from being centered to being located to either side 31 
of the lots. He also suggested the plat be amended to correct the issues related to Lot 6 and the road 32 
location to conform with what was built. 33 

Commissioner Tihansky asked if the applicant’s amendment request could be granted separate from 34 
the other issues regarding the subdivision plat. Mr. Eddington stated while he was supportive of the 35 
request, he noted the complications surrounding the incorrect plat. Mr. Taylor and Ms. McLean 36 
both agreed and stated they would not be comfortable signing a plat amendment which did not 37 
reflect what had actually been built. Ms. McLean stated a broader plat amendment was required to 38 
address these issues. Mr. Taylor also noted there was a hold on all construction on Reflection Lane 39 
given the incomplete water and sewer infrastructure, so granting the applicant’s requested 40 
amendment was a moot point at this time. Commissioner Turner asked about the location of the 41 
power line easement which was not depicted in the meeting materials. 42 

Mr. Moran asked if there was a plan in place to complete the utility infrastructure to Lot R-3. Mr. 43 
Taylor responded he had reached out to the developer Mustang LLC on multiple occasions but had 44 
not received a response. Ms. McLean noted the plat had been signed by prior town officials. 45 



 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 of 6 November 18, 2021 
 

Chair Matyszczyk opened the floor for public comment at 7:12 PM. There being no comments, he 1 
closed the public hearing at 7:13PM. 2 

 3 

The Commissioners requested the matter be continued to a future meeting when an updated plat 4 
could be provided. 5 

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky moved to continue the discussion and public hearing regarding 6 
Subdivision/Lot Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot R-3 to a future Planning Commission meeting 7 
when a corrected plat amendment could be considered. Commissioner Turner made the second. 8 
Voting Aye: Commissioners Cooper, Matyszczyk, Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: 9 
None. The motion carried. 10 

  11 

5. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding the Parks, Open Space 12 
and Trails plan 13 

Mr. Eddington discussed the updated Parks, Open Space and Trails (POST) Plan which had been 14 
reviewed by the Planning Commission in October and was now being presented for public 15 
comment. He recommended the Planning Commission recommend to Town Council the POST Plan 16 
be adopted into the Town’s General Plan. 17 

Mr. Eddington noted several updated items including potential pedestrian crossing(s) along SR-248 18 
and the inclusion of various approved park and open space areas which had been incorporated into 19 
the plan document. 20 

Commissioner Woelfle asked whether the HOA’s were responsible for maintaining existing trails. 21 
Mr. Eddington responded yes, as none of the trails had been turned over to the Town.  22 
Commissioner Woelfle noted he had received a complaint from a resident regarding the need for 23 
cleanup and safer access to the trail at Deadman’s Gulch. Commissioner Cooper stated her 24 
understanding it was the responsibility of the Shoreline HOA to maintain this trail. Mr. Eddington 25 
noted as this was part of a future Shoreline Phase, it would currently fall to the developer GCD to 26 
maintain the trails and he would reach out to have these matters addressed. 27 

Commissioner Tihansky reminded the Commissioners the incorporation of this document within 28 
the Town’s General Plan could help with future project grant applications. Commissioner Cooper 29 
asked about the frequency for updating the plan and various statistics included in the document. Mr. 30 
Eddington replied the intention was to update the document every one to two years. Mr. Eddington 31 
added the POST Committee was open to additional members. 32 

Commissioner Turner asked about the proposed locations for future pedestrian crossings along SR 33 
248. Mr. Eddington noted the traffic lights had been recommended by UDOT but there was no date 34 
certain for their installation which would be dictated by future traffic studies and volume. 35 

Chair Matyszczyk opened the floor for public comment at 7:25 PM. There being no public 36 
comments, the public hearing was closed at 7:26 PM. 37 

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky moved to recommend to Town Council the adoption of the Parks, 38 
Open Space and Trails Plan. Commissioner Woelfle made the second. Voting Aye: Commissioners 39 
Cooper, Matyszczyk, Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried. 40 

 41 

 42 

 43 



 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 6 of 6 November 18, 2021 
 

V.  Meeting Adjournment 1 

There being no further business, Chair Matyszczyk asked for a motion to adjourn. 2 

Motion: Commissioner Turner moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Tihansky made the 3 
second. Commissioners Cooper, Matyszczyk, Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. The 4 
motion carried. 5 

The meeting adjourned at 7:28 PM. 6 

 7 
 8 
 9 

                                                                                                      ________________________________ 10 
 Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 11 
 12 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment to the 

Master Development Agreement for the Deer Springs Community



	
	

	
	

	

Staff Report for Deer Springs – Second Amendment to MDA    
 
 
To:   Chairman Tony Matyszczyk 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission 
 
From:   Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA  
  Town Planner  
 
Re:   Deer Springs Subdivision – MDA Amendments  
 
Date:   14 December 2021 
 
 
Submittals: Second Amendment to Master Development Agreement (MDA) for Deer Springs  
 
 
The Planning Commission and the Town Council approved the initial Master Development Agreement (MDA) 
with the developer (Nate Brockbank and Holmes Homes) on August 6, 2018.  The MDA outlines the 
agreements between the Town and the developer and address issues such as density allowed, infrastructure 
requirements, park and trail commitments, design review, etc.   
 
The Town of Hideout approved a First Amendment to the MDA on August 21, 2020 that generally addressed 
revisions to phasing, park and trail improvements (due prior to recordation of Phase 3; no COs issued for Phase 
3 until completion), and improvements to the maintenance building that was donated to the Town.   
 
This Second Amendment to the MDA was required by the Planning Commission and Town Council as part of 
the Conditions of Approval for the Deer Springs Subdivision – Phase 2A and 2B approval on May 13, 2021 and 
generally includes the following two items: 
 
• Updated Phasing Plan that matches what the PC and TC agreed to in May 2021  

o Staff recommends that the following sentence should be added to the MDA:  
§ All development activity must follow the sequential phases included in Exhibit B-2.2 in strict 

numeric order, Phase 1, then 2A, 2B, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and finally Phase 8.  Any changes 
proposed to this phasing will require approval by the Town of Hideout and include the 
necessary revisions to this MDA.   

• A timeline for the payment of the $600,000 committed to the Town ($60,000 has already been paid)  
o Staff recommends a more definitive date for transfer of the outstanding $540,000:  

§ The developer shall transfer the remaining $540,000 to the Town of Hideout no later than 
February 15, 2022.   

 
Staff is recommending the Planning Commission review and favorably recommend the Second 
Amendment to the Master Development Agreement, with the proposed changes, for approval by the 
Town Council.  



























File Attachments for Item:

1. Presentation and discussion of an initial concept plan of a planned community development 

project on the Salzman property



	
	

	
	

	

 
Staff Report for Skyhawk – Concept Plan Review     
 
 
To:   Chairman Tony Matyszczyk 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission 
 
From:   Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA  
  Town Planner  
 
Re:   Skyhawk Concept Plan Review  
 
Date:   14 December 2021 
 
 
 
Submittals: Concept Plan Application and Master Plan (9 December 2021) 
 
 
Site Location (proposed site in red outline) 
 

 



	
	

	
	

	

 
Site Characteristics  
 
Total Acres of Site:  107 Acres  
 
Current Zoning:  Mountain (M)  
 
Allowed Density:  One (1) unit per acre or approximately 85 units after road infrastructure is 
   built. 
 
Concept Density:  610 Units  
 
 
Overview of Proposed Concept  
 
General Uses:   The developers are proposing a development concept that includes  
   a variety of residential building typologies, a bed-and-breakfast, and a 
   hotel. 
 
 
Planning Issues & Concerns for Discussion  
 
Density:  A 600% increase beyond existing allowances requires a thorough  
   discussion of the ‘gives and gets’ associated with a conceptual up-zoning 
   of such scale.  
 
Uses Missing:  A town center or village square would provide the local commercial  
   opportunities that are missing in the community and requested daily.  This 
   is the last large piece of developable property in the Town and the only 
   location where a town center or village square could be built.  It could be 
   incorporated around or near the hotel and provide an amenity to visitors 
   and residents alike.  +/-15 - 20 acres dedicated to these uses would not
   only provide space for commercial amenities such as restaurants, local
   retail, etc. but also ensure the future viability of the Town with sales tax – a 
   desperately needed fiscal component to balance the Town’s existing heavy 
   reliance on residential property tax dollars.    
 
Connection to Town: The Town is disconnected from east to west as a result of SR 248 – it 
   creates a very real and dangerous barrier for pedestrian and bike  
   connectivity in particular.  An underground pedestrian and biking tunnel 
   could be part of this concept plan and truly provide easy access from east 
   to west, particularly if located near North Hideout Trail Road.  



	
	

	
	

	

 
Open Space/Buffers: The development should have clustered areas with significant open space 
   buffers providing park/trail opportunities.  This is especially true where the 
   proposed concept plan proposes six-plex buildings up against the single-
   family fabric proposed and entitled on the south side of Golden Eagle.  
   Trails should connect to the adjacent neighborhoods and across (under or 
   over) SR 248.   
 
Infrastructure:  Issues regarding water rights and availability must be addressed. How will 
   the road infrastructure be built and financed?  A Public Improvement  
   District (PID) has been discussed in prior meetings with the developers; 
   intent and details should be clarified.   
 
 
Next Steps  
 
The Planning Commission should review the proposed concept plan and provide input to the 
developers.   
 
No action is necessary or permitted at this time (not all concept plan requirements have been 
submitted per HTC 11.06.18), however staff thought it was important to begin the review and input 
process with the Planning Commission.   
 
A concept plan application is an opportunity for the Planning Commission to coordinate the ‘gives 
and gets’ of possible future development opportunities with the developers.  Can a partnership be 
made that ensures the Town gets what it needs on the last large piece of undeveloped (and 
unentitled) with up-zoning that must be consistent with the General Plan and can the developer 
make the financials work.  Such a partnership needs to be a win-win endeavor for both parties.  
The proposed concept plan is the first iteration to open this partnership discussion.  The Planning 
Commission should relay all concerns, missing components, and ideas so that the next iteration of 
a concept plan includes the pieces in a comprehensive manner.   



BOULDERS AT HIDEOUT
MASTER PLAN 10.04.21

EXPANSION 

OF EXISTING 

POND

PICKLEBALL

EXISTING HOME- 

BOUTIQUE HOTEL

TOWNHOMES- 3-PLEX

CASITAS

SINGLE 

FAMILY LOTS

VILLAS

SR- 248

S
R
- 248

TOWNHOMES

CONDO/HOTEL

CONDO/HOTEL

POOL



From: Ryan Sapp <rsapp@hideoututah.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 6:48 AM 
To: Kathleen Hopkins <khopkins@hideoututah.gov> 
Cc: Tony Matyszczyk <anthony@hideoututah.gov>; Polly McLean <pmclean@hideoututah.gov>; Thomas 
Eddington Jr. <thomas@inplandesign.com>; Ryan Taylor <rtaylor@to-engineers.com>; Alicia Fairbourne 
<afairbourne@hideoututah.gov>; Bruce Woelfle <bwoelfle@hideoututah.gov> 
Subject: Re: Materials for Thursday Planning Commission Meeting 
 
Commissioners, 
(I don’t have everyone’s email on my phone. Kathleen or Alicia would you mind forwarding to this I 
don’t have? Thank you.)  
 
Here’s my thoughts and input from last nights meeting on Sky Hawk.  
 
I think 600+ units is too many when it’s zoned for roughly 85 single family homes.  
 
I agree commercial should be located to be seen from hwy 248. Studies show that Whole Foods sales 
increase 30% when the store can be seen from a highway. The last thing we need are empty commercial 
spaces.  
 
Restaurants in hotels. I don’t feel these are ideal. I drive by Black Rick ten times a day. It’s a hassle to 
park and walk through a hotel. I only go because it’s the only option. Do we need two more that can’t be 
seen from the highway? I could be talked into a stand alone by the highway but not one at a destination 
hotel. I mean even Black Rock needs to put a huge “restaurant” sign on its building.  
 
A place to grab a gallon of milk. I believe there are better options on the table for this. The intersection 
of 248 and Browns canyon will happen eventually. Another possible one on the debated annexed 
parcel.  
 
McKay said most commercial and restaurants will not come to the hideout area because we don’t have 
enough density. Locating the commercial where no one can see it seems like a bad idea. On top of that 
they want us to give them enough density to support their commercial. If it’s only the 600 units that 
know the commercial is there I don’t see there being enough traffic.  
 
Another thing to consider. If we allow that much more density imagine what Bob will bring to the table 
with his remaining properties.  
 
Access. They have two ingress and egress to the property. Neither line up with any other roads. I have a 
hard enough time making a left turn coming out of Hideout. I don’t think adding 600 units and 
commercial with two more highway entrances is a smart idea. I believe those should line up with 
accesses we already have as both Tuhaye and Hideout will have lights eventually I assume. (Probably my 
biggest issue as it’s a life safety issue. If anyone ever got in an accident there I would feel terrible and 
responsible)  
 
Water. I feel we need a definitive  answer on how much water is available before we spend more time 
on this project.  Can they get water? Does this put us over our allowable units for Hideout? (question for 
Polly) 
 

mailto:rsapp@hideoututah.gov
mailto:khopkins@hideoututah.gov
mailto:anthony@hideoututah.gov
mailto:pmclean@hideoututah.gov
mailto:thomas@inplandesign.com
mailto:rtaylor@to-engineers.com
mailto:afairbourne@hideoututah.gov
mailto:bwoelfle@hideoututah.gov


Yes we need a community center. I am 1000% for this. It doesn’t need to be close to the highway. We 
will all know about it. I am open to striking a balance for additional units, commercial and a community 
center. I am more than willing to put in the time with all of you to find a balance I just want to make sure 
we have a thoughtful plan that will enhance our community.  
 

-- 
Ryan Sapp 
Hideout City Planning Commission  
 



File Attachments for Item:

2. Consideration of establishing the 2022 Planning Commission meeting schedule



2022 ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE MEETINGS OF THE  

PLANNING COMMISSION OF HIDEOUT UTAH 

Pursuant to §52-4-202 of the Utah Code, the Town of Hideout hereby gives notice that the Hideout 

Planning Commission will generally hold its regular Planning Commission meetings for the 2022 

calendar year on the third Thursday of each month. The regular meetings generally begin at 6:00 

pm and are held at the Town offices located at 10860 N. Hideout Trail, Hideout, Utah, 84036 

unless otherwise noticed. 

 

January 20, 2022 

February 17, 2022 

March 17, 2022 

April 21, 2022 

May 19, 2022 

June 16, 2022 

 

July 21, 2022 

August 18, 2022 

September 15, 2022 

October 20, 2022 

November 17, 2022 

December 15, 2022

 


	Top
	1.	December 8, 2021 No Anchor Site Letter
	12.08.2021 Planning Commission No Anchor Site Determination Letter

	1.	Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment to the Master Development Agreement for the Deer Springs Community
	IP&D Staff Report & Exhibits - 2nd Amend MDA (14December2021)

	2.	Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding the final KLAIM Phase 3 Subdivision
	3.	Continued Review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding Subdivision/Lot Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot 37
	4.	Continued review and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding Subdivision/Lot Amendment to Hideout Canyon Lot R-3
	1.	Presentation and discussion of an initial concept plan of a planned community development project on the Salzman property
	Staff Report & Exhibits- Skyhawk (14December2021)
	R Sapp follow up comments

	2.	Consideration of establishing the 2022 Planning Commission meeting schedule
	2022 Annual Meeting Schedule Planning Commission

	Bottom

